



CAITLEY SYMONS

828.467.7797

csymonstextile@gmail.com

www.caitleysymons.com

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Bachelors of Arts in graphic design from the Maryland Institute College Of Art with 15 years of experience costuming stars in film, TV + on Broadway. Well versed in navigating the design process from start to finish, development of product lines, pattern design, print process + multi-cultural situations. Additional knowledge in styling photo shoots for both product + clothing, and working within interior spaces + set design.

EXPERIENCE

Caitley Symons Textile + Design

Designer

2013 – Present

Location: New York/North Carolina

Designing + developing globally eclectic, hand screen printed textiles for interior spaces + home

Film, TV + Broadway Companies

Costumer/Sylist

1993 – 2008

Location: Los Angeles Area, San Francisco, New York City

Costuming on set for television, commercials, film; back stage for Broadway + ballet

Union Member: I.A.T.S.E. (International Alliance of Theatrical Stage Employees)

Local 764 New York (Costumer)

Local 784 San Francisco (Costumer - permit worker)

Local 705 Los Angeles (Costume)

Kane Industry Corp.

Surface Designer

2000 – 2003

Los Angeles Area

In-house and freelance surface designer creating multiple lines of homewares, kitchen textiles and table top. Products sold through out North America

SKILLS

*Designing textile prints

*Fabric line development

*Intermediate Adobe Illustrator (Mac user)

*Surface design + product development

*Understanding of interior decor + design

*Visual communications

*Mood boards + research

*Stylist - clothing, interior spaces, product

*Basic machine stitching + hand sewing

*Graphic design

*Photography

*Screen printing + process

*Social media + marketing

*Basic upholstery + furniture restoration

EDUCATION

Maryland Institute College of Art - Baltimore, Maryland

BA Degree - Visual Communications (1989-1993)

American College Of London - London, England

Fashion Design (1988-89)

AS200 Print Studio - Providence, Rhode Island

Artist In Residence Concentration: Screen Printing (2011)

Penland School of Arts and Crafts - Penland, North Carolina

Repeat Design Concentration (On going)

MEMBERSHIPS + ASSOCIATIONS

Graphic Artist Guild

Surface Designers Guild

American Craft Guild